



**ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE ADMISSIONS OF
PUPILS TO ELDON GROVE ACADEMY
2019-2020**



Nursery

Children are admitted into nursery on a part time basis; a child is offered either a place for 5 mornings or 5 afternoons and there is also an opportunity to access a flexible place e.g. 2 ½ days. Parents can access up to 30 hours free childcare if they meet the eligibility criteria set by the government. Admissions is usually in the September or January following the child's 3rd birthday. A place in our nursery **does not** guarantee the child a place in school.

Main School

Eldon Grove Academy, as a non-selective and inclusive Academy, welcomes children regardless of their aptitude or ability. We have a standard admission number of 75.

The Board of EXTOL Academy Trust is the Admissions Authority and is responsible for the administration of the admission arrangements.

If the number of applications for places at the Academy is greater than the admission number set for that year group, applications will be considered against the criteria set out below.

After the admission of children with an Education Health Care Plan (EHCP), where the Academy is named in part IV of the statement/recorded in the Plan, we will use the following factors, in priority order, to decide which students will be given places:

Commented [e1]: Remove any reference to Statements of Special Educational Needs

1. Looked after children (children in public care), or previously looked after children.
2. Children with brothers or sisters who are already at the Academy
3. Children whose main residence is within the catchment area.
4. Children who are distinguished from the great majority of other applicants
5. Proximity to the Academy.

Criterion 5 may be used as a tie-breaker.

Definitions of terms used in the admission arrangements

Notes: Children who have an Education Health Care Plan and where the Academy is named in Part IV of the statement/recorded in the Education Health Care Plan (EHCP)

Those children will have undergone a statutory assessment of their special educational needs. Where an academy is named in the statement/recorded in the EHCP, the academy must admit the child.

Commented [e2]: Reword to remove any reference to Statements of Special Educational Needs

1. Looked after children

The definition of a 'looked after child' is a person under the age of 18 who is provided with accommodation by a local authority, acting in its social services capacity, for a continuous period of more than 24 hours, by agreement with the parents or in accordance with section 22 of the Children's Act 1989. Previously looked after refers to those children who immediately after being looked after became subject to an adoption order, child arrangements order (under the provisions of the Children and Families Act 2014), or specialist guardianship order (under Section 14A of the Children Act 1989). Children looked after under an agreed series of short term placements (respite care) are excluded.

2. Rules for Siblings

Those children who have brothers or sisters who will be attending the school in the following September

Included in this factor are stepbrothers and sisters and half-brothers and sisters living at the same address and who will be attending the Academy at the expected time of admission.

3. Rules for Residence

We have the right to investigate whether you live at the address you say you do and we may change any offer if incorrect information has been given.

4. Rules for those pupils who are distinguished from the great majority of other applicants

Those children who are distinguished from the great majority of other applicants whether on medical grounds or by other exceptional circumstances and who would suffer significant hardship if they were unable to attend the Academy.

5. Proximity to the Academy

Those children who live closest to the school as determined by a 'straight line' distance measurement; from the (ordnance survey) address point for the child's home to the (ordnance survey) address point of the school.

Tie Breaker

Commented [e3]: Please remove '6'.

If more children qualify under a particular criterion than there are places available, priority will be given to those children who live closest to the school (as described under criteria 5)

Appeals against a decision not to admit a child to the Academy

Parents have a legal right to appeal against a decision not to admit a child to the Academy. The Academy will be happy to provide information about this on request.

Admission of children outside their normal age group

In reference to paragraph 2.17 of the School Admissions Code, if a parent requests their child to be admitted outside of their normal age group, the admissions authority will decide on the basis of the circumstances provided.

Waiting Lists

Waiting lists are held in school for all year groups. Please contact the Academy to place your child's name on the waiting list. Names will be ranked in line with the Admission Policy criteria. If a place should become available the academy will write to offer a place to the highest ranked child. If the child does not require a place it will be offered to the next highest ranked child until the place is filled.